
From: Elaine Holeton
To: Brandi Jones
Subject: FW: Speed Spy for Fisher Rd.
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 8:44:29 AM

 
 
From: lonniea@wytheville.org <lonniea@wytheville.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 12:11 PM
To: 'John Woods' <jwoods@wytheville.org>; 'Elaine Holeton' <elaine.holeton@wytheville.org>
Cc: joelh@wytheville.org; bryanb@wytheville.org; 'Kevin Hackler' <kevin.hackler@wytheville.org>;
christopherp@wytheville.org; 'Brian Freeman' <bfreeman@wytheville.org>
Subject: RE: Speed Spy for Fisher Rd.
 
Elaine,
 
I have spoken to LT. Akers and LT. Bard regarding the request. We will get this setup as soon as we
can.
 
Thanks,
 
Lonnie
 

From: John Woods <jwoods@wytheville.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 11:36 AM
To: 'Elaine Holeton' <elaine.holeton@wytheville.org>; lonniea@wytheville.org
Cc: joelh@wytheville.org; bryanb@wytheville.org; 'Kevin Hackler' <kevin.hackler@wytheville.org>;
christopherp@wytheville.org; 'Brian Freeman' <bfreeman@wytheville.org>
Subject: RE: Speed Spy for Fisher Rd.
 
That intersection would be East Ridge Street, to avoid confusion with East Ridge Road a couple of
blocks up the hill.
 

From: Elaine Holeton <elaine.holeton@wytheville.org> 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:41 AM
To: lonniea@wytheville.org
Cc: joelh@wytheville.org; bryanb@wytheville.org; Kevin Hackler <kevin.hackler@wytheville.org>;
christopherp@wytheville.org; Brian Freeman <bfreeman@wytheville.org>; John Woods
<jwoods@wytheville.org>
Subject: Speed Spy for Fisher Rd.
 
Good Morning Lonnie,
 
The Town Manager has requested that a speed spy be set up on Fisher Rd. for a one-week period of
time. The purpose is to capture data regarding vehicular traffic headed south (downhill) on Fisher
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Rd. in the vicinity of the Pendleton Farm, at the intersection of West Ridge or just south of that
location. We understand that there are not many locations to set up the car/speed spy on that
route. Chris mentioned that Mr. Bill Scott may be willing to let us put the equipment in his driveway
and is willing to ask on our behalf if needed ( please let Chris know if you need this assistance).
 
As background information, the reason we are looking into this relates to the regular complaints by
citizens who live on this route and the concern of at least one town council member that we may
need to install traffic calming device(s) on Fisher Rd.. The purpose of the speed spy is to better
analyze traffic speeds so that we can consider next steps. If possible, can you do the speed spy study
in the next two weeks? If not please let us know when you could accommodate this request.
 
Thank you in advance for your assistance. I copied our team in the event that they can add
additional information.
 
Warm Regards,
 
Elaine R. Holeton, AICP, CFM, CZA
Assistant Town Manager
Town of Wytheville, VA
276-223-3352
elaine.holeton@wytheville.org
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